



BIO

YOHANES DESIGNER WHO WAS BORN AND REISED UP IN INDONESIA , EASTERN CULTURE SIDE AND LIVES IN EUROPE SINCE 2010 IN THE CITY OF BASEL SWITZERLAND, ALWAYS INTERESTED IN THE DIVERSITY OF CULTURES, ETHNICITIES, ARCHITECTURE AND HIGH ARTISTIC TASTES FROM ALL OVER THE WORLD. BEFORE HE ENTERED FASHION SCHOOL, HE HAD AN EXPERIENCE FOR 3 YEARS STUDYING AT VOCATIONAL SCHOOL FOR SPECIAL SKILL TAILORING IN THE CITY OF BASEL IN SWITZERLAND, BEFORE HE FINALLY WENT TO THE UNIVERSITY OF ACADEMY OF FINE ART AND DESIGN / INSTITUTE MODE-DESIGN BASEL, THEREFORE HE STUDY MASTER PROGRAM COURSES IN FASHION DESIGN AT ISTITUTO MARANGONI IN MILAN .

DESIGNER EXPERIENCE

2023 MILAN MENTHORSHIP - COLLABORATION PROGRAM WITH BRAND NO°21

2022 MILAN PARTICIPATED TRUNK F/W SHOW DURING MILAN FASHION WEEK

2019 BERLIN DAWID TOMASZEWSKI-SHOW PRODUCTION CREATIVE TEAM

2019 LONDON RICHARD QUINN -SHOW PRODUCTION CREATIVE TEAM

2019 MILAN PARTICIPATED TRUNK F/W SHOW DURING MILAN FASHION WEEK

2019 ZURICH ASSISTANT DESIGNER NINNA YUUN AT MODESUISSE

2018 WEIL AM RHEIN DRESSER FOR AKRIS FASHION SHOW

2017 MILAN PARTICIPATED TRUNK F/W SHOW DURING MILAN FASHION WEEK

2016 PARIS PARTICIPATED TRUNK F/W SHOW DURING PARIS FASHION WEEK

2015 BERLIN PARTICIPATED TRUNK S/S SHOW DURING BERLIN FASHION WEEK

2014 ZURICH PARTICIPATED TRUNK SHOW

WORK EXPERIENCE

2015-2023 BASEL CREATIVE DIRECTOR MY ART

2015-2018 BASEL FOUNDATION LUCIUS BURRKHARDT
- DIGITALIZATION, ARCHIVING, SLIDE ASSEMBLY

2007-2009 BALI INTERNATIONAL BOUTIQUE KUDETA
-EMPLOYMENT, SALES PRODUCTS

2005-2007 BALI HOTEL KUTA INN
- RECEPTIONIST / FRONT DESK

EDUCATION

2023-2024 MILAN MASTER PROGRAM MENS & WOMENS AKTIVERWEAR

2017-2021 BASEL UNIVERSITY OF APPLIED SCIENCES AND ARTS
BACHELOR FASHION DESIGN

2013-2016 BASEL TAILORING COURSES SEWING PATTERN MAKER

PERSONAL INFO

ADDRESS : CORSO ITALIA 22 ,20122 MILAN

PHONE : +41799153582

EMAIL : JOHANANES546@YAHOO.COM

NATIONALITY : SWITZERLAND

WEBSITE

INSTAGRAM : JOHANESLYANES

LINKEDIN : YOHANES YOHANES

WEBSITE : MYARTFASHION.COM

SKILL

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP

ADOBE INDESIGN

ADOBE LIGHTROOM

ADOBE ILLUSTRATION

SEWING

TEAMWORK

DRAPPING/STYLING

PHOTOGRAPHY

LANGUAGE

INDONESIA

ENGLISH

GERMAN

HOBBY

PLAY GUITAR

SEWING

SPORT

TRAVELING